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In the matter of: CEFICE OF PEHERAL
TH Holdings LLC
Marvin C. Schwartz ,
" Heather Oaks, LLC MUR
Right to Rise USA

Charles R. Spies, as treasurer, Right to Rise USA

MUR# (6795

COMPLAINT
1. Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington (“CREW”) and Noah
Bookbinder bring this complaint before the Federal Election Commission (“FEC”) seeking an
immediate investigation and enforcement action against TH Holdings LLC, Marvin C. Schwartz,
Heather Oaks, LLC, Right -to Rise USA, and its treasurer, Charles R. Spies, for direct and ser_ious

violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act (“FECA”).

_ | Summary _

2. In early 2015, TH Holdings LLC and Heather Oaks, LL.C each made $100,000
contributions to Right to Rise USA, a super PAC supporting Jeb Bush’s presidential campaign.
Both appear to be contributions made in the name of another individual or entity in violation of
the FECA and FEC regulations.

3. TH Holdings LLC is a limited liability company apparently owned in whole or in
part by Marvin C. Schwartz, a managing director at New York private investment firm

Neuberger Berman. The company’s only known activity is owr;ing a property in the Hamptons

area of Long Island, New York. If, as it appears, TH Holdings LLC did not generate any income,
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and the funds for its $100,000 contribution to Right to Rise USA in fact came from Mr.
-Sch§v.artz, then the contribution was made in the name of another in violation of the law.

4. The Heather Oaks, LLC that made the '.$1_00,'000 contribution to Right to Rise
USA appears to be a Delaware limited liability company that was established just two weeks
‘before the contribution was made. Heather Oaks, LLC does not have any known business
act_i;/ity, and it is highly unlikely the company generated sufficient income to pay for the
$100,000 contribution in two weeks. Accordingly, if, as it appears, the funds for the $100,000
contribution to Riglit to Rise USA came from another individual or organization, the contribution’
was made in the name of another in violation of the law.

5. Furthermore, if Right to Rise USA knew the contributions were made in the name
~ of another, it likely violated the law as well.

6. Complainant CREW is a non-profit corporation, organized under section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code. CREW is committed to protécting the right of citizens to -be
informed about the activities of government officials and to ensuring the integrity of government
officials. CREW is dedicated to empowering citizens fo have an influential voice in government
decisions and in the governmental decision-making process. CREW uses a combination of
research, litigation, and advocacy .to advance its mission.

7. In furtherance of its. mission, CREW seeks to. expose unethical and illegal conduct
of those involved in government. One way CREW does this is by educating citizens regarding,
the integrity of the electoral process and our system of government. Toward this end, CREW

monitors the campaign finance activities of those who run for federal office and those who make



expenditures to influence federal elections, and publicizes those‘who violate federal campaign.
finance laws through its website, press releases, and other methods of distribution. CREW also
files complaints with the FEC when it discovers violations of the FECA. Publicizing campaign
finance violations and filing complaints with the FEC serves CREW’s mission of keeping the
public informed about individuals and entities that violate campaign finance laws and deterring
future violations of campaign finance law.

8. In ord_e‘r.to assess whether an individual or entity is complying with federal
campaign finance law, CREW needs the information contained in disclosure reports political
committees must file pursuant to the FECA, 52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(a), (b); 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.1,
104.3.. CREW is hindered in its programmatic activity when an individual or entity fails. to
disclose campaign finance information in reports reqiiired by the FECA.

9. CREW relies on the FEC"s proper administration of the FECA’s reporting

requirements because the FECA-mandated disclosure reporis are thie only source of information

CREW can use to determiine. if an individual or entity is complying with the FECA. The proper

administration of the FECA’s reporting requirements includes mandating that all disclosure

reports required by the FECA are propetly and timely filed with the FEC. CREW is hindered in

its programmatic activity when the FEC fails to properly administer the FECA’s reporting
requirements. *

10.  Complainant Noah Bookbinder is'the executive director of Citizens for
Responsibility and Ethics in Washington. At all times relevant to the complaint, he has been and
remains a citizen of the United States and a registered voter and resident of Maryland. Asa

registered voter, Mr. Bookbinder is entitled to receive information contained in disclosure reports
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requited by the FECA, 52 U.S.C. § 30104; 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.,1, 104.3. Mr. Bookbinder is
harmed when an individual, candidate, political committee, or other entity fails to report
campaign finance activity as required by the FECA. See FEC v. Akins, 524 U.S. 11, 19 (1998),
quoting Bickley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 66-67 (1976) (political committees must disclose
contributors and disbursements to help voters understand who provides which candidates with
financial support). Mr. Bookbinder is further harmed when the FEC fails to properly administer
the FECA'’s reporting requirements, limiting his ability to review campaign finance information.
Respondents

11.  TH Holdings LLC is 2 domestic limited liability company organized and
registeréd in New York State, and located .in. Suffolk County. New York State Department of
State, Division of Corporations, Entity Information for TH Holdings LLC (attached as Exhibit
A)(“TH Holdings LLC Registration”).

12.  Marvin C. Schwartz is a managing director of Neuberger Berman LLC, a
“private, independent, employee-owned investment manager.” Neubergqr Berman, Annual

Report 2014, at 69 (excerpts attached as Exhibit B); Jeb 2016, Inc., FEC Form 3P, July 2015

‘Quarterly Report. Amérided, at 1344 (September 4, 2015) (excerpts attached as Exhibit C);

Neuberger Berman website, “About Neuberger Berman” page (available at-http://viwiviib;

13 Heather Oaks, LLC is a domestic limited liability company organized and
registered in Delaware. Delaware Department of State, Division of Corporations, Entity Detail

for Heather Oaks, LLC (attached as Exhibit D).



14.  Right to Rise USA is.an independent expenditure-only committee: (“super PAC”)

established on January 6, 2015. Right to Rise USA, FEC Forin.1, Stateinent 6f- Organizatio

(January 6, 2015) (excerpts attached as Exhibit E). Right to Rise USA asserts it is “the leading
independent super PAC supporting Jeb Bush’s campaign for President.” Right to Rise USA

website, Homepage (available at htt

15.  Charles R. Spies is treasurer of Right to Rise USA. Exhibit E.

Factual Allesations:

16.  On February 26, 2015, TH Holdings LLC made a $100,000 contribution to Right
to. Rise USA. On March 9, 2015, Heather Oaks, LLC made a $100,000 contribution to Right to
Rise USA. Right to Rise USA, FEC Form3X, Miid

=Year Report, Amiended, at 1319, 1407
(December 5, 2015) (attached as Exhibit F).

17.  Right to Rise USA’s disclosure reports provide little information about these
limited liability companies. The only information provided is that TH Holdings LLC’s address
is 605 Third Avenue, 42nd Floor, New York, NY 10158-0180 and Heather Oaks, LLC’s address
is 216 Summit Boulevard, Birmingham, Alabama, 35243-3507. Id.

18.  These contributions, and the lack of information about who ultimately paid for
them, has. led to questions about “mystery money” and “ghost companies” funding groups |

supporting presidential candidates. Russ Choma, Who's

ér-PAE, Mother Jones, December 2, 2015 (available at hittp:jjwww.mothie; Jjones.

and Nick Cot_lfessore,__'Fi'om Fracking:fe- Finance: a-Torrexit'of Campaign'Cash, New York Times,

October 10, 2015 (available at littp:}/wevw:nyftinies.co



http://www.m6thfeqones

_ Je_tina'i"’dates;-ht@fj. Mother Jones.described TH Holdings LLC as a “special

case” that “represents-the worst-case scenatio of in the post-Citizens United campaign finance

landscape: untraceable corporations shoveling untraceable cash into the political systein.”

Chéma, Mother Jones, Dec. 2, 2015. Heather Oaks, LLC, Mother Jones added, “is even more

ghostly than TH Holdings.” Id. Similar questions weré raised in 2011 tegarding contributions
by limited liability companies to a super PAC supporting Mitt Romney’s 2012 campaign for
president, and the FEC has still not resolved complaints about those. contributions. Id.
| TH Héldings LL.C

19.  Despite the difficulty of obtaining information about. TH Holdings LLC, public
records i‘ndic;te this company is owned in whole or in part by Mr. Schwartz. According to the
Division 'of. Corporations of New York State’s Department of State, TH Holdings LLC filed its
articles of orgatization with the Department of Stat¢ on June 9, 2010. TH Holdings LLC
Registration (Exhibit A). Two months later, on August 10, 2010, TH Holdings LLC compieted
the. purchase of a property in Suffolk County, New York for $452,000. Suffolk County Clerk’s
Office, Deeds for Tax Map ID 0900-380.00-02.00-096.000 (attached as Exhibit G). The tax
identification number on the recorded deed corresponds to 23 Tuthill Lane, Remsenburg, New
York. Town of South_a'xhpton; New York, Assessment Rolls, Taxable Status Date March 1, 2015,

at 5884 (“Southampton Assessmerit Rolls™) (page attached as Exhibit H, full record available at

Tuthill Lane, Remsenburg, New York (available at hittp:/}

}7_zpid/) (listing parcel riumber in “Home Facts”

- section).



20.  The Southampton Assessment Rolls list the owner of 23 Tuthill Lane as TH
Holdings LLC. The address listed for TH Holdings LLC is: “c/o Marvin Schwartz, 605 Third
Ave, FL 42, New York, NY, 10158-0180.” Southampton Assessment Rolls, at 5884.

21.  As noted, that address — 605 Third Avenue, 42nd Floor, New York, NY — is the
same address Right to Rise USA reported to the FEC as the address for TH Holdings LLC. Id.
It also is the address of the global headquarters of Neuberger Berman, where Mr. Schwartz is a

managing director, as well as the address Mr. Schwartz provided to other political committees as

his address. Neuberger Berman website, “Global Office Locations” page.(qvailable at

Fotiii 3,2012 Year-End Repert, at 298 (February 16, 2013) (exceipts attached as Exhibit I); Jeb

d, at 1344 (September 4, 2015).

22. 'Mr. Schwartz’s contributions to political committees include a total of $5,400 to
Jeb Bush’s presidential camp‘ai.gn, the maximum amount permitted under FECA. Id.; Jeb 2016,
Inc., FEG Form 3P, October 2015 Quarterly Report, at 2594 (October 10, 2015) (excerpts
attached as Exhibit J).

23.  Mr. Schwartz’s interests in the property at 23 Tuthill Lane may stem from his
apparent ownership of the pr'opén'y directly across the street at 16-and 22 Tuthill Lane through
another limited liability company, Tuthill Holdings- LL.C. That company filed its articles of
organization on May 12, 2009. New York State Department of State, Divi_sioﬂ of Corpomﬁons,
Entity Information for Tuthill Holdings LLC (attached as Exhibit K). A month later, Tuthill

Holdings LLC completed its purchase of 16 and 22 Tuthill Lane for $3.4 million. Suffolk

1 The website states Neuberger Berman is located on the 41st floor, but public records indicate.

the firm and its associated companies are-located on multiple floors, including the 42nd floor.
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990-PF Part VII-A, Lme 14 and page 13 (avatlable at htp: (/9"

County Clerk’s Office, Deeds for Tax Map ID-0900-380.00-03.00-042.000 (attached as Exhibit
L); Southampton Assessment R‘o‘lls, at 5892, 5899 (page attached as Exhibit M). The
Southampton Assessment Rolls list the owner of 16 and 22 Tuthill Lane as Tuthill Holdings
LLC, and again provide as an address: “c/o Marvin Scliwaitz, 605 Third Ave, FL 42, New York,
NY, 10158-0180.”

24.  On.information and belief, TH Holdings LLC does not conduqt any business and
has not generated any income, and does not serve any function other than owning 23 Tuthiil
Lane. TH Holdings LLC appears to have no presence: on the Internet. Based on a search of the

Suffolk County Clerk’s Office website, hitpis://kiosk:suff

i_jef_auft_,-a'sp')'_cé, TH Holdings LLC does not appear to have a business certificate to operate as a

partnership in Suffolk County. In addition, TH Holdings LLC has not sold 23 Tuthill Lane to

'generate income. Suffolk County Clerk’s Office, Deeds for Tax Map ID 0900-380.00-03.00-

042.000. Limited liability companies like TH Holdings LLC commonly are used as shell

companies to:purchase real estate in New York. Seg, e.g., Louise Story and Stephanie Saul,

ign Wealth Flows to Elite Néw: Y6rk Real Estite, New York Times, February 7,

2015 (available at http://w

2 Mr Schwartz also is mdlrectly linked to TH Holdings LL.C through the party named on the

limited liability company’s registration form to receive mail, Paul Freedman of Freedman and
Company, located at 61 Broadway, Suite 1405, New York, NY. TH Holdings LLC Registration
(Exhibit A). Mr. Freedman also keeps the books arid prepares the tax returns for the private
foundation of Mr. Schwartz and his wife. Donna and Marvin Schwartz Foundatlon, 2013 Form




Heather :Oaks LLC

25. A limited liability company named Heather Oaks, LLC was registered in Alabama -
in 1994 with purpose of mariaging an apartment complex, but merged into another limited
liability company in 2004, which went out of business a week later. Choma, Mother Jones, Dec.

2, 2015; Alabama Secretary of State, Business Entity Details, Heather Oaks, L.L.C. (available at

26. An apparently unrelated limited liabil-it'y company also named Heather Oaks,

LLC was formed or incorporated on February 23, 2015 in Delaware. Delaware Départment of '
State, Division of Corporations, Entity Detail for Heather Oaks, LLC. Just two weeks later, on
March 9, 2015, Right te Rise USA received a $100,000 contribution from a Heather Oaks, LLC.

Right to Rise USA, FEC Form-3X, Mid-Year Répott, Amended, at 1319. As a result, the

contribution most likely came from the Delaware entity.

27.  Little additional iﬁformation appears to be available about this Heather QOaks,
LLC. The address Right to Rise USA reported for Heather Oaks, LLC is 216 Summit
Boulevard, Birmingham, Alabama, 35243-3507. Id. At the time of the contribution, Suite 300 at
this address was the location of Sellers Richardson Holman & West LLP, an accounting and

consulting firm. Press Release; RSM, McGladrey to Expand in Alabamia Through Transaction

with Sellers Riehardson Heliian & West LUP, February 10, 2015 (available at
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fransaction-with-sel gis:html).? The firm has since been acquired by McGladrey LLP, “a Jeading
provider of audit, tax, and consulting services,” which then changed its name to RSM. Id.

28.  On information and belief, Heather Oaks, LLC did not generate sufficient income
in the two. weeks between its formation and the date on which it contributed $100,000.to Right to
Rise USA to account for the contribution. Heather Oaks, LLC does not appear to conduct any
business, it does not have a presence on the Internet, and does not even appear to own any
property. As Mothér Jones observed, Heather Oaks, LLC appears to be a “classic* shell
company with no assets or business operations of its own that exists “solely as a conduit for
transactions by other companies or individuals.” Choma, Mother Jones, Dec. 2, 2015.

29.  The FECA and FEC regulations prohibit making a contribution in the name of
another person and knowingly permitting one’s name to be used to effect a contribution in the
name of another person. 52 U.S.C. § 30122; 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(b).

30.  Mr. Schwartz appears to have made a $100,000 contribution to Right to Rise USA
in the name of TH Holdings LLC in violation of 52 U.S.C.-§ 30122 and 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(b).
Mr. Schwartz appears to own, in'whole or in part, TH Holdings LLC, a limited liability company
that seemingly does not conduct any business, h;s not generated any income, and does not serve
any function other than ewning a property in the Hamptons. Accordingly, the $100,000

contribution appears to have been made by Mr. Schwartz, not TH Holdings LLC.

3 As Mother Jones noted, 216 Summit Boulevard is shopping mall, and the address reported by
Right to Rise USA does not specify a particular suite or office. Choma, Mother Jones, Dec. 2,
2015. A Google Maps search of the address, however, shows the mail complex is split into

- several buildings with different street numbers, and numiber 216 appears to correspond only to a

handful of stores. Of those, all are retail stores or restaurants, except for the accountmg firm, a
branch of the Fidelity Investments brokerage, and a travel agency.

10



3i.  TH Holdings LLC appears to have correspondingly violated 52 U.S.C. §30122
and 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(b) by knowingly permitting its name to be used to effect:a $100,000
contribution by Mr. Schiwartz to Right to Rise USA.

32,  Ifthese violations were kriowing and willful, they are subject to criminal penalties
and should be referred to the Department of Justice for investigation. 52 U.S.C. §§
30109(a)(5)(C), 30109(d)(1).

33.  The FECA and FEC regulations prohibit making a contribution in the name of
another person and knowingly permitting one’s name to be used to efféct a contribution in the
name of another person. 52 U.S.C. § 30122; 11 CF.R. § 110.4(b).

34.  Anunknown individual or entity appears to have made a $100,000 contribution to
Right to Rise USA in the name of Heather Oaks, LL.C in violation of 52 U.S.C. § 30122 and 11
C.F.R. § 110.4(b). Heather Oaks, LLC had been in existence for two-weeks or less when it made

the contribution, and it does not appear to conduct any business. It is, therefore, highly unlikely
Heather Oaks, LLC generated sufficient income in that short period to account for the $100,000
contribution. Accordingly, the.$100,000 contribution appears to have been made by an unknown
individual or entity, not Heather Oaks, LLC.

35.  Heather Oaks, LLC appears to.have correspondingly violated 52 U.S.C. § 30122

and 11 CE.R. § 110.4(b) by knowingly permitting its name to be used to effect the $100,000

-contribution to Right to Rise USA.

11
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36.  If these violations were knowing and willful, they a.re subject to criminal penalties
and should be referred to the D'epartm:ent of Justice for investigation. 52 U.S.C. §§
30109(a)(5)(C), 30109(d)(1).

Count IIT, _

37.  The FECA and FEC regulations also prohibit knowingly accepting a contribution
made by one person in the name of another person. 52 U.S.C. § 30122; 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(b).

38.  If Right to Rise USA and Mr. Spies knowingly accepted a contribution made by
Mr. Schwartz in the name of TH Holdings LLC, or knowingly accepted a contribution by an
uriknown individual or entity in the name of Heather Oaks, LLC, they may have violated 52
U.S.C. § 30122 and 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(b).

12



Conclusion
WHEREFORE, Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington ar;d Noah
Bookbinder request that the FEC conduct an investigation into these allegations, declare the
respondents to have violated the FECA and applicable FEC regulations, and order respondents to
correct these violations by amending the Right to Rise USA’s disclosures to identify and make
public tile source(s) of the contribution to the PAC. In addition, respondents request that the
FEC impose sanctions appropriate to these violations and take such further action as may be

appropriate, including referring this case to the Department of Justice for criminal prosecution.

W 72—

ON BEHALF OF COMPLAINANTS

Noah Bookbinder

Executive Director

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in
Washington

455 Massachusetts Ave. N.W., Sixth Floor
Washington, D.C. 20001

(202) 408-5565 (phone)

(202) 588-5020 (fax)

13



VERIFICATION

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington and Noah Bookbinder verify that
the statements made in the attached Complaint are, upon information and belief, true. Sworn
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

Noah Bookbinder

SOOI T e P P P TEIOO

Sworn to and subscribed before me this iEth day of December 2015.

wWAh. Fn

Notary Public

14
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12/8/2015 Entity Information

NYS Department of State

Division of Corporations

Entity Information

The information contained in this database is current through December 3, 2015.

Selected Entity Name: TH HOLDINGS LLC
Selected Entity Status Information
Current Entity Name: TH HOLDINGS LLC

DOS ID #: 3959809
_ Initial DOS Filing Date: JUNE 09, 2010
County: SUFFOLK

Jurisdiction: NEW YORK
Entity Type: DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
" Current Entity Status: ACTIVE

* Selected Entity. Address Information
DOS Process (Address to which DOS will mail process if accepted on behalf of the entity)

C/OPAUL FREEDMAN
61 BROADWAY SUITE 1405
NEW YORK, NEW YORK, 10006
‘Registered Agent
NONE

‘This office does. not require or maintain information
regarding the names and addresses -of members or
managers of nonprofessional limited liability
companies. Professional limited liability companies
must include the name(s) and address(es) of the
original miembers, however this information is not
recorded and only available by viewing:thé
certificate.

hitps://appext20.dos.ny. govicorp_public/CORPSEARCH.ENTITY. INFORMATION %p_nameid=39681398p_corpid=39588098D entity names=ok7404RROLINGLR



https://appext20.dos.ny.govicorp_public/CORPSEARCH.ENTITY_INFORMATION ?p_nameid=39681308p_corpid=38508088p_entity_name=%74%88%20%8. .

4o,

CIULY UBL LU

*Stock Information.

# of Shares - Type of Stock $ Value per Share
No Information Available

*Stock information is applicable to domestic business. corporations.

Name History

Filing Date Name Type Entity Name
JUN 09, 2010 Actual TH HOLDINGS LLC
A Fictitious name must be used when the Actunal hame of a forei_'gh entity is unavailable for use in New
York State. The entity must use the fictitious name when conducting its activities or business in New
York State.

NOTE: New York State does not issue organizational identification numbers..

| Disclaimer | Return.te DOS

Lx8 m
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Ugo Landioiii
Andrew C. Laurino
Joseph W.-Lawrence
Diane E. Lederman
Wai Lee

Richard S. Levine
Jacques G. Lilly
Melinda L. Lioyd
Patiick C. Lomelo
Elisabeth S. Lonsdale
Linda J. Ludwig
Raoul Christian Luttik
James A. Lyman
Joseph €. Lynch
David Lyon

Jefftey A. Majit
Thomas Marthaler
Martin €. Messinger
Stephen Miller

Woolf K. Milner
Arthur Moretti

David H. Morse
Richard S. Nackensan
John D, Nadell
Benjamin H. Nahum
Chiistian Neira

Holly Newman Kroft
Kevin J,.0'Frie}

Paul D. O'Halloran
Ryn Ohira

Bradley Franklin Okita
Thomas P..0'Reilly
iark A, O'Sullivan
Daniel P. Paduano
Maria Pappas

Robert H. Peariman
lani D. Peckett

David R, Pedowitz
Tristram C. Perkins
Cas AH. Peters

Peter B, Phelan
Alexandra M. Pomercgy
Nish Vinayakrai Popat

Samuel N. Porat
Michael S, Poremba
David S. Portny
Brendan J. Potter
Joseph F. Quirk
Deuglas A, Rachlin
Henry Ramallo -
Michelle L. Rappa
Elizabeth Reagan
fatthew Rees
Michael D. Rees
Brett S, Reiner
Kenneth G. Rende
Carter P. Reynolds

F. Christian Reynolds
Joaria Palhava Rocha Scaff
Lucas J. Rooriey
David J. Rosa

David M. Ross
Martin James Rotheram
Matthew L. Rubin
Robert J. Ryan
Sevan N. Sakayari
Conrad A. Saldanha
Eli M. Salzmann
Martin A, Sankey
Paul A, Sauer

Menri A. Schiupf
Marvin €. Schwariz
Mindy Schwartzapfel
Benjamin E. Segal
Saurin D. Shah
Monica L. Sherer
Steve S, Shigekawa:

Jonathan . Shofet

Neil S. Siegel

Yves C. Siegel
Ronald 8. Silvestri
Prashant Singh
Laura J. Sloate
Brien P, Smith
Amnit Solomon
Thomas A. Sontag

Gregory G. Spiegel
Sara Jill Sprung
Dimitrios N. Stathopoulos
Michelle B. Stein
Stephanie 1. Stiefel
David S. Stonberg
Emma A..Sugarinan
Raymond A. Sullivan
Richard J. Szelc
Brian G. Talbot

Lihui Tang

Bradley C. Tank
Anthony J. Taranto
Lee J. Tawil

Howard T. Taylor
Terri L. Towers
‘Kenneth J. Turek
Carlton R. Turner
Yolanda R. Turocy
Anthony D. Tutrone
Gorky Urquieia
Judith M. Vale

Bart Anton Van der Made
Dik van Lomwel
Peter J. von i.ehe
Genrge H. Walker
Sean.). Ward

David |. Weiner

Eric D. Weinstein
Richard M. Werman
Obadiah ). Wiliord
Andrew Wilmont
David A. Wilson
Rhonida Wiswall
Johnny YH Wang
Kristen Chen Yang
Frank Yulin Yao
Patricia Miller Zollar
Heather P, Zuckerman
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PAGE 1./ 1967
M REPORT OF RECEIPTS ]
FEC AND DISBURSEMENTS
FORM 3P | BY AN AUTHORIZED COMMITTEE OF A CANDIDATE
FOR THE OFFICE OF PRESIDENT OR VICE PRESIDENT

Image# 201509049001614528

Office Use Only.

A

1. NAME OF COMMITTEE (in full, type or print)

JEB 2016; INC.

Example: If typing, type over the lines. 1-2_-FE_'-4M5

o v U0 e vy vy ikt

1l'l'l'l'lll!:llll'lliIllLllI‘l'll[L'l-'llll'llJ’l]II'll"l'llJ_l
ADDRESS (number and sireet)) P.O. BOX 440669
.ll-L-l-llIl-l'-ll'_-l_ll["Lijll.l"l--'lLl_IlllllLll_

Check-lfdif_lerent[I'III'LIIl'l’lJJlelllllll.lLlllelllJ_]

1 1 g than previously
p 1 ¢ ; MIAMI : B a1
.17 raported. (ACC l {1 I I l LJ l l _' 11 l I i J_._l

N I T T I A N A

=

ey STATE ZIP CODE
Ty i et s Tl S B
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER J» lC‘ Co0§ToASE. " 3. THIS REPORT IS FOR Primary . . or General
4, TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One) Check here if this is a Toermination Report (TER)

Guanterty

Moainth

 Fport

'a Agril 15 (Q1). i ﬁo::to'ber 15 (Q3) 3_', Feb 20 (M2) .1 4 May 20 (M5) |  Aug 20 (M8) Nov.20 (M)
. s : Y
1)(‘ Jily15.{Q2). i i Janudry 31 Year-End Report (YE) 'i 7. Mar 20 (M3) * yJun 20 (M6) | Sep 20 (MB) i 'Déc20 (M12)
{1arome | suzomm Y oct2o io - Jamsr(ve):
", Thirtieth day report following the General Election #  Twelth day report precet!ingI L s election:
WY SR 1 e G Ly SN0 S WA St AP IS AR
. t 1 4 { ! ; g s ! ¥
on‘_. b} s L e e _-__-.}._. on ' . ! ! -— Ml . 4 In the State of l_.l_.l
] L.
Is this Report an Amendment? [y " |
yes o
-'H:-fy: in‘n_ . ¥ YT 'V L TEN r|n|n Y Y § .%o
5. Covering Period 04 v g0 i‘ 2015 through o5 " 30 2015
g [ ' FY e e - & » -

i

| ceitify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, corract-and ‘complete,

WILLIAM SIMON
Type or Print Name of Treasurer :

o « 4 o B s v v ¥ ¥
WILLIAM SIMON . . .
Signature of Treasurer: — x [Electronically Filed]  pate yo8 w04

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplets information may subject the person signing this Repant to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.
All previous versions of this: form are obsolete and should no longer be used.

S Office| -
Use

| Only L. | ' _]

FEC Form 3P (Rev. 03/2011)
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Image# 201509048001615871

Il_SC:HEDULE A-P
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:

PAGE 1344/ 1967

-Ariy information copied from such Reports and Statemen'ts-may not be sold or used by any berson for the purpose f soliciting contrlb_utlons
or far commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of ahy political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (I Full
- JEB 20186, INC.

A. Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Transaction ID : SA17.110207

MS. LAUREN §CHWABE _ _ Date of Receipt
Mailing Address 1g DEER PARK MEADOW ROAD pMYM, s BB o Y v v v
_ ) ; 08 18 . - 2015
Chty - - Stata Zip Code
. GREENWICH _ cr 06830-3835 CONTRIBUTION
FEC ID number of contributing '-_Cq T
federal politicai ittee, i - .
_e eral political comrT\ ee Y ' coe Amount of Each Receipt this Period
Name of Employer Occupation o
STUDENT ) STUDENT , . o 250(.).00
Receipt For: 2016 Election Cycle-to-Date W
(] Primary [ ] General [ . . . .
| | Other (specify) w i 2500.00
- - -y - 3 », .
B. Full Name (Last, First, Middle initiaf) Transaction ID : SA17.115823
MR. MARVIN C. SCHWARTZ Date of Recaipt
Malling Address 605 THIRD AVE. I N IR
- . FL-42 " 08 ! 29 . 2015
City State Zip Code )
NEW YORK NY 10158-0180 _ .
. - CONTRIBUTION
FEC ID number of contributing A :
federal political committes, IC; el
o = Amount of Each Receipt this Period
Name of Employer Occupation <7 . _
'NEUBERGER BERMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR : ., , 2700.00
Receipt For: 3016 T Election Cycle-to-Date
$¢] primary  [] General — e o
| Other (specify) ¥ . . 2700‘.00
C. Full Name (Last, Fliist. Middle initiaf) Transaction 1D : SA17.118450
MICHAEL SCHWARTZ Date of Recaipt
Malling Address 7 ORCHARD WAY (MM s 0 o1 YooY Y v
‘08 30 2015
City Sta_te Zip Code
KENTFIELD CA 94904-2622 CONTRIBUTION

FEC ID number of contributing

federal political committea. -G
_ .. ' Amount of Each Racaeipt this Period
Name of Employer Occupation
SCLAY MANAGEMENT CO. EXECUTIVE 2700.00
r—— . = = s 1 ¢
HRedelpt For' '2016. Election Cycle-to-Date v
] Frimary [ "] General (. o
. Other (specify) y 2700.00
3 - 3 . 'y . -
Subtotal Of Receipts This Page (optional) > 7900.00
T ’ .

I Total This Period (last page this line number only) .........ieeeevemssiiocsss

FEC Schadule A-P (Form 3P) (Rev. 03/2011)






12/8/2015 Division of Corparatians - Filing
Deiawaregov | Text Only Govemor | General Ass_er_r__tb!y_l Courts | Elacted Officials | State Agencies

Department of State: Division of Corporations

. = - .

HOME . , _ :
Sacratonys Latar Entity Details
Newarcom i : —

Frequent Questions

Relatad Links ' THIS IS NOT A STATEMENT OF GOOD STANDING
Contact Us

Office Lacation S G DelgY  2/23/2018
SERVICES Blla-Nimiber Seag2e. allon-Datel  (mmlddiyyyy)

Pay Taxes = - ’
Ellllﬁt Tax Payment (allemative entity payment only) m HEATHER OAKS, LLC
e UCC's ®
Delaware Laws Online :
Limited
Name Reservati o pricid: L3er g o
Ently Search EOKIAE: Liablilty - Exilify Tips: General
Stamus : Company
Validate Certificate - L
Customer Servica.Survey Res ldancy:: Domestic State: DELAWARE
INFORMATION
Carporate Forms . ; 3 ,
Corporate Feas GISTE - . ATION:
%_ICC Forms'and Fees
axes : .
Expedited Servicos - Name: THE CORPORATION TRUST COMPANY'
Service of Process
Bt s Addressy CORPORATION TRUST CENTER 1209 ORANGE ST
Submitting a Request

How to Farm a New Businass Entity City: WILMINGTON Counly: Néw Castle
Certifications, Apostilles.& Authentication:of

Documents State: DE Poatal Code: 18801

Phone; 302-658-7581

Additional Information is  available for a fee. You can retrieve Status for a fee of $10.00 or
more detailed information including current franchise tax assessment, current filing history
and more for a fee of $20.00,

Would you like O Status O Status, Tax & History Informatlon].' Subnilt |

[Badkio Entty Seaich |

. —n

For help on a particuler fiekd click on the Fleld Tag to take you to the help area.
sitemap | aboutthissile | contactus | transiate | delaware.gov | release notes

hitps:/ficis.corp.delaware.gov/Ecorp/EntitySearch/NameSearch.aspx "
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Right to Rise Super PAC, Inc.

601 Pennsylvama Avenue NW : .
North Building, Suite 1000 20 JAN ‘5 4H Io: l 3

Washington, D.C. 20004

HAND Dtlive..o)

January-6, 2015

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re:

To Whom It May Concern:

This committee intends to make mdependént expenditures, and consistent with the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit decision in SpeechNow v. FEC, it therefore intends
to raise funds in unlimited amounts. This committee will not use those funds to make

contributions, whether direct, m—kmd or via coordmated commumcauons, to federal candidates
or committees.

Treasurer
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HAND DELIVERES

[ e STATEMENT OF RECEWED 1

FORM 1 ORGANIZATION TS 10
1. NAME OF - :hedul name Example:i typing, lyl.)e
COMMITTEE (in full) is changed) over the lines.

Bigntt_ol_ailsispgqu AJ Ilr}LcLl L i l_LJ | A VO N TR I S Y T O Y o P | IJ ‘

llllllllJl]lllIJII_LLILIIIJJJLIIIIIlIliillLlJl]

601 Pennsylvania Aventie NW -

ADDRESS {number and strest) I T A T T DS T T T W W T T |J
. lNorth Bu“dinq Sune 190101 FER SN BR B O S0 B B B A O ') |
{Check il address . -

I I

is changed) WaShlngton | i st 1l B_C_l ' |2|0994d-| i

ciry STATE 2P CODE
COMMITTEE'S E-MAIL ADDRESS (Plaase provide onfy one e-mail addrass) .

EEEﬁ@E_aqkhul'lcpmlllllLllIlllllllLllJJ_

lkl-ll']..-l I'lllll-lll_llll_lll_l'll__LL-L_lllleJl’

(Check if address
Is l:'h'ahge‘d)

COMMITTEE'S WEB PAGE ADDRESS (URL)

ww-RighttoRiseSupetPAG.6om ,  \ \\y o0y |

Lovra g vt oo s v b g ipaiisan gy org1ey]

(Check if address
Is changed)

3. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

— —_—
4. IS THIS STATEMENT NEW(N) OR D AMENDED (A)

mMy-tiiuamﬁmmwmsmommtmmmmtotmym@mwnumeommuomm.
Type or. Piint Name of Treasurer Chrle-s R. Sple_s_

Signature of Treasurer

o

Nm:smébna'mmcnneommmmmnmmmmmmgmsmmwmommazuaamg
ANY CHANGE IN INFORMATION SHOULD BE REPORTED WITHIN 10 DAYS.

- °J:°[ FLESTSSt  FEC FORM 1
5 Toll Free 800-424-8530 (Rewised 02/2008)
|_ Only ) ; . ] Local 202.604-1100 .




an | 1
FEc Form 1 (Revised 02/2009) . . . Page 2

5. TYPE OF COMMITTEE
Candidate Committee: -

() D This committee is a principal campaign committee. {Complete the candidate information below.)

D This committee is-an autliorized committee, and is NOT a principal campaigh committee. (Complete the candidate
information balow.)

[]
2

Name of - .
‘ Candidate l L Li_ N N W S N O PR T N Y Y O S 5O N M O 0 A O Y U S 0y 1 14_1
.. Candidaie —— i State D
1: Party -Affiliation P | Sought D House D Senate D President | eaeaws
3' . ) : B District:
|.£.._ % D This committee supporis/oppasas only one candidm. and is NOT an authorized committee. .
A Name of T TR TS TEFL ]
291 cuodoun  LP4 LI LTI B LB L LB L L)
’ﬁ -} Pany Commitios: — - —rs
= .(National, State. (Demogratic,
'. é _ D This commiftée Is a or subordinale) committee of the Republican, elc.) Périy.
L} 2 Political Action Commitiee (PAC):
] | . )
. 8 X D This' commitiee i3 a separate sagregated fund. {identity eonnoétah'organiulibn on line 6.) ts connected organization is a;
% ‘ D Corporation ’ D Corporation w/o Capital Stock D Labor Organization
D Membership Organization D Trade ‘Assoclation D Cooperative

D In addition; this commiltee is a Lobbylsuﬁegislranl PAC.

Tis: portiloppayes;moie than one Federal candidate, and is NOT a separate segregated fund or party
.commiitee. {i.e., nonconnscied commitee)

|  in addtion, this commities is a LobbyisReglstrant PAC.

EI' In addition, this committee is a Leadership PAC. (identify sponsor on line 8))

Joint Fundralelng Repreaentatlve-

(9) ' D This‘commifted: ‘coliects:contribitions, pays fundraising. expenses: :and dlsbursas net proeeeds fof'two or more political
eommmeeslorganlzatlons. al lsast ond'o! which Is an-a(iorizéd commitise.of ' foderal candigate.

) D This commifiee: collem contributions, pays fundraising expensas and.disburses net pigceeds for two or more pallllcal
committeds/organizations, none of which 1s.an authorized comnilttge-of:a tederal candidate.

Commiltees Participating in Joint Fundraiser

Y e

o LLLLLITI1I01] uuunlnrec-nnum"

ool

2 (LEICEb L Dd1 8101 41] ] frecommefc]
R ER IR ERN RN ]FEciOnume o
o LTI AT 0111 ) meommeafC
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_FEG Form 1 (Revised 02/2008) o C _ Pags3 .
Wirite or Type Committes Name

nght to Rise Super PAC, Inc.

6. Name of Any Connected 0rganlzatlon. Atflliated Committes, JoInt Fundralsing Representatlve. or Leadouhlp PAc Spomor

WALt L e I L PP et ey ity bbbyl LR 1]
WL Y R L e PRI I L BRI I riiety
" Malling Address (AN AN NS NEEEEN AR AN AN
LLLI P LRt b r e P e L O (i vy ity
LLLT I T Ebi otk ‘b bewwead-laaad

cy STATE 21 CODE -

Relationship: Dconnma-o:ganizauon Dmnmed Committee Dloim Fundralsing Representative D.Ndershlp PAC.Sponsor

7.-.- Custodlan of Recorda Identify by name, address (phone number -- optbnal) and posnlon of the person In possession of commitee

books- and records.

lclh?"ESR SP'eL. S T A (N O N O S OO A 0 N T A O U0 U 0 Y A Y O O | ]

Mailing Address L6101 Pqnpsyl"j@lanl\"?“}‘? 'BW.V. O I W L -JL Ll L 1'.1 L_]
LNﬂ$q“@qu$q't¢1qoh [ g I | 111 LJ
lWﬂﬁ'?ElgM‘. N T O A ] |_|c| | EHO4| L =y L | ‘

Thié or Position ’ ciy . STATE . 21 CODE

E[eua§uqur1 Pt b E 1 fepd g ] Telephone number (292, |-|712, |-|°§°§ |

Full Name

8. Treasurer: List the name and address (phone number - optional) of the treasurer of the commitiee; and the name and address of
any designated agent (e.g., -assistant treasurer).

:fm:m ltharlesR Spleil_l T O I W N N T Y 0 0 W Y B S O I 1]
Ma(llnghddmss l_p] Pqnvsy‘vqnlalAlvqnpq NWL! [ T (N W P O Y Y IJ Lt I l_l
INOM;BMW%N‘?WOQ.U L i)
Wasbhingten. , , ., 0] DGy 120004 |-, . |

ciry STATE. ZIP CODE

Title.or Position
l_lee?sﬂh i LJ i N W T Y W S I J Telephone number E?Zl—l ﬂg.l_’ |29_°_f_|_'
| .
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Image# 201512053004147647

-
FEC
FORM 3X

REPORT OF RECEIPTS
AND DISBURSEMENTS

For Other Than An Authotized Committee

Office Use é"ny

1. NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT v il SFE 41;,}5 - ;

COMMITTEE (in full)

Rise USA
I R S T T B O T 0

Example: If typing, type
over the lines,

Right to
Lo

LlllLll.JlLILlJllLJlJJJiILdI‘J

llllllllJ_liJllII]=L|L|_=L1'I[_[III lgll_l_[';lL_ljl]

|sgao'qum{eqmq [N I O A P A A

J Y I S I IO I

AI%I_)FIESS (number and streat) F R U W N T Y I | l

| PMB 1750
[

11Ill_lll]LlLl¢liJ

el N W & N

Check if different

than previously l Los Angele's

reported. (ACC) ATV Y T Y T O Y A ]
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER Vv ciry A STATE & ZIP CODE a
. F13 - - - -
oY e . 3. IS THIS 7 NEW «,. AMENDED
~-Ci goodmase L .. REPORT . & () OR Xi (a)
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b) Monthly ¢ Y Fen 20 (u2) (! May 20 us) Aug 20 M8) | Nov 20 {M11)
(Choose One) ge'pog B oo %:rr\-omwn
- T wemem wnome | se2My ¢ Dec20 iz
{(a) Quarterly Reponst. ;_ T - " Year Only)
. V[ Apri20:(May Jul 20 (M7) Oct 20 (M10) Jan 31 (YE)
t April 15 o) i L n- !
- Quarterly Report (Qt N C L :
’ J‘: 1°5'y oPort @ | (@) 12Day . .Primary (12P) |\ Gatieral (i2G) Runoff (12R)
| uly 1 .Electi -
! " Quartery Report (Q2) :::oﬁ'?ﬁ:'f:.’e- '™ Convention (120) | 1 .Spedial (125)
. " . L] g
t 'l -October 15 - : b '
" Quarterly Report (Q3) ] ) . ]
{ % January 31 _ _ “"‘.g':“ 8 VR in the
« - Year-End Report (YEY Election- on L P State of
wg  July 31 Mid-Year ) ' )
X; Report (Non-election (@) -30-Day " . Speci
Year Only) (MY) POST-Election ' General (30G) Runoft (30R) Special (308)
Raport for the:
Termination Report . . o
(TER) ! u_ B o o ¢ ¥V P ¥ in the
Election on r ! State of
LR R A R A T B 8 ¢+ v YIW ¥
5. Covering Period ' o 01 s I 2015 through 08 .30 2015

| certify that | have examined thﬁepon and to tT'\E_ best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer

Signature of Treasurer

Charles R. Spies

Charles R. Spies

[Electronically Filed]

Date

nTe Y
05

u 8 y

v
12 2015

NOTE: Submission of talse, erroneous, or incomplete information may :subject. the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

Offce FEC FORM 3X
| Loy Rev. 12/2004

FEBANO28



DD B D B P I 00k
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SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3X)
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for edch category of the
Detalled Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: | PAGE 1319 OF 1657

(check only ong) .
™ 11a | 11b 11c 12
13 | J1a i5 16 [ 17

—

Any information copled from such Reports and Statements may nof be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

\. NAME OF COMMIT_TEE_ (In FalY
- Right to Rise USA

‘Full. Name {Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. HEALTH PROMOTERS LLC

Date of Receipt

Mailing Address 875 MILITARY TRAIL, SUITE 200 B SR B TR A B A

— . . 02 w 20 ¢ 2015
City State Zip Code Teangaction D : SA11.47765
_JUPITER FL 33458-5700 Amount of Each Receipt this Period
FEC ID number of contributing S < -0 :
federal political committee. “Cl . y ) 500000
m_"?@_ﬁ Bocupation CONTRIBUTION

‘Receipl For:

Aggregate Year-to-Date W

B Primary D General i .
Other (specify) v e s 5002-.00. :
Fuli Name. (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. HEATHER OAKS LLC .. Date of Receipt
Mailing -Address 246 SUMMIT BOULEVARD U SN A S T A
_ ___ _ 8. . | ‘9, .2015
Cy State Zip Code Trénsaction ID : SA11:49108
BIRMINGHAM AL 35243-3507 Amount.of Each Receipt this Period
FEC ID number of contributing ‘C ' l S
federal political comrittee. i !__ I B .y 100000.00
‘Wame of Emiployer Oocupation CONTRIBUTION
Receipt For: Aggregate Year-to-Date W
' Primary D ‘Genersl . .
Other (specify) v | . _100000.00 .
" R A . . -
Full Name {Last, First, Middle Initial) )
c. HEICO CORPORATION 3 _ Date of Receipt
Mailing Address. 825 BRICKELL BAY DRIVE SUITE 1644 w8 b B s ¥y ¥ o
o ._ _ _ 03 " 17 2015
City State Zip Code ‘Triingaction 1D : $A11.50820
MIAMI FL 33131'2920_ _| Amount of Each Receipt this Period
FEC ID number of contribuiting C -
federal political committee. . 5 ' 10009'00
Nars" o Empioyee tsEamaton 4 GONTRIBUTION
Recalpt ;Fb-'-:.: Aggregate Year-to-Date W
Primary  [_] General : .
Other (specify) v | 10000.00
s -1 .
SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional) > . +15000.00
TOTAL This Period (last page this iNe NUMDEr ONY) ..wisissemisssisirsiioitusseiaegiisiisiinsiioons P , s ,

FE6AN026

FEC Schedule A {(Form 3X) Rev. 02/2003
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image# 201512059004149053

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3X)
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Use separate schedule(s)

- for each category of the

Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: ﬁee 1407 OF 1657
(check anly one)

IZLﬁa Hﬁb Huc He M.

' Any Information copied from such Reports -and Siatemems may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political comrittee to solicit contributions from such committee.

\ NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

Right to Rise USA
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Inilial) )

A. TAXPAYERS IN ACTION ) Date of Recaipt
Malling Address 610 SOUTH BOULEVARD i T TR T I S TR
. - fog ! oot | 25
City -State Zip Code Yeansaction 1D : SA11.108833
TAMPA _ FL 33606-2647 Amount 01 Each Hecalpt this Period
FEC ID number of contributing s T ) : .
federal political committee. '._'.G‘ 4 1 10009'00
Namaol Employer Bocupalion CONTRIBUTION

‘Receipt For:

[ pimay [
1] Other (specify) v

General

Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥

b g

i - .

- -
%

"7 1000000
LY r .3 . LI 1}

Full Name' (Last, First, Middie Initial).
B. TEM

Date of Receipt

Mailing Address §321 DANIELs PARKWAY
SUITE20

XM B

City
FORT MYERS _

State
CFL

Zip Code

Transaction ID: SAVATSOS

FEC 1D number of contributing
federal political committee.

el

33912-4773

" Amount of Each Receipt this Period

10000.00

1 By T

Name of Employer

O-c.:cupaﬂon

CONTRIBUTION

Aaceipt For: ' =

Primary [:] General
Other (specify) vy

Aggregate Year:to-Date ¥

i.- -,
L]

10000.00
A 1 &

Full Name (La;t. First, Middle Initial)
TH HOLDINGS LLC

Date of Receipt

Malling Address 605 THIRD AVENUE
42ND .FLOOR

RN S B T SR )

vy v
| 02 . 26 2015

City
NEW YORK

State

Zip- Code
10158-0180

FEC 1D number of contributing
federal political committee.

: Transactlonm SA11.43212 .
" Amount of Each Receipt this Period
£ " " 100000.00

. 1 S
CONTRIBUTION

Occupation

Receipt For:
Primary
-Other (specify) ¢

General

Aggregate Year-to-Date W

v .-

»

Ce -

100000.00
- w

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)........... .

120000.00

FEBGAND28

FEC Schedule A (Form 3X) Rev. 02/2003
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Suffolk County Clerk's Office

_ Deeds

| Tax Map an = mo-aao 00-0200.096.000 7

LiBer \ \ .
DO0012671 82 000 11/14/2000  0900-380,00-03.00-121 coorasoc mmmmnusr AGEEMENT/SMITH TRUST HAYMES, STEPHEN D
AGEEMENT FRANK RALPH
D00042577 ast ‘0,00 01/14/2009  0800-380.00-02.00-006.000/080( WJWWWRUST AGREEMENT/SMITH TRUST HAYMES, STEPHEN D
) AGREEMENT FRANK RALPH )

DODO12585 264 400,000.00 04/09/72008  0800-380.00-02.00-006.000  |FRANKIRNCFUBMITECTRUST/SMITH TRUST FRANK RALPH BUTLER, FLORENCE A

DO0D125B6 082 04/20/2009  "0800-380,00-02,00-086.000 DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE SMITH, FRANKR

D00012634 033 452,000,00 08/10/2010  0800-380.00-02.00-036.000 BUTLER, FLORENCE A TH HOLDINGS LLC
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Grantors
st tine 55 [Frs Home [ e i | Corporvian | s 1| a2

BUTLER FLORENCE: A
Grantees
TH HOLDINGS LLC
Téx Map 1Ds
0900-380.00-02.00-096.000
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FEC

REPORT OF RECEIPTS
AND DISBURSEMENTS

|
Y

RECEIVE?, page
"LCRE{ABREZ;?FF O.PAG 1.11486

Ih FEB2L AMIi:CS

FORM 3 For An Authorized Commiitee oy
1. NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT V¥ Example: if typing, type ﬁ 2FE4M5 'J
.COMMITTEE {in ful . over the lines. Bt
Jeff Merkley for Qregon

|||1_1L1;g'

lll!_L'!‘l--

I O CHR T T S G T W N A G U Y N W 0 A A | _j__l'

byt i gt i g 0 iy I

L1l

L 14 111

N D TN T O VO LA SO TN T O T O PO 0 T T §

;I!I'l"lllillllll!IL'JJ'IJ__'lZ'

I R O YO T O O T T OO B O T O O 1|

" Lkt
AgDnEss {rumber and straet) : :
Ly g
Q check [ dmamnt
imd  ithign-provibusly 'l Portland
reported. (AC! B WO

Jl'llg—__'l'-lll.l.'ll LTJ

2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER V¥

IJ;LLIIII_

A

ety 2P cope 4
STATE ¥ DISTRICT
3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
REPORT N OR =\ @

(il I il

4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)
(2) Quarterly Reports:

Aprit 15 Quarterly Report (Q1)
July 15 Quarterly Report (Q2)

October 15 Quarterty Report {G3)

January_‘m Year-End Report (YE)

E

Yerminatian Report (TER)

| ©)

| (0)

A\

12-Day PRE-Election Report for the: .-

' Primary (12F) , Géneral (12G)

Convention (12C) [! Special (128)

Bection on E'E a—

So-DayPOST--Eeeﬂo-n Report forthe - B
General (306) Runaft (30R)

E!ec_tlon an” .l ' |

5. Covering Period

| certify that } have axamined this Report and to the bast of my knowledge-and bellef it is true, correct ln& c"omplete.

Type dr Print Name of Treasurer  Kavin Neely

Signature of Treasurer - Kéiadiecly

NOTE: Submission of (alse, erroneous, cvlnccmplete Imamauoﬁ may

31.the person slgning this Report to the,penalties-of 2 U.S.C.-§437.

l_ L.Only - .|  (Revised 02/2003)
FESANOIE ' .
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SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3)
ITEMIZED REOEIPTS

Use separata schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detalled Summary Page

FOR UNE NUMBER:

(chack gtily.one)

J?__Slza m Hne I |11¢

fi Any ln!ormwnn copled tmm such Reparts and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpoao of sollcltlnq eomrihullons
or far commercial purpases, other than using the rame and eddress of any political committes to soficit contributions fmm such eommmee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Ful}
Jeff Merkley for:Qrégon

Full Name (Gast, First, Middie. Intia)-
Sylvia M. Mayer

Malling Address {197 Caroline St

cwt -
Port Angelés-

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political commiittee.

Namse of Employer
Not Employed

| Ocgupation
 Retired

Recebt tFor 2014,
| Primesy D General
] Other (spacify)

" Electian Cycla-to-Data

""Full Nams (Last, First, Middle initial)
B. Marvin C. Schwartz

" Malling Addréss gps ard Ave
Fle2

P~

Naw York

Stats Zp Coda:

NY 101580180

Tnullnn ID: cmom

FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee.

Amount of Bach Recelpt Ihls Period

Name of Employer Occupation
Neubarger Berman LLC Portfollo Manager
Recelpt For:* 2014 Electlon chb-to-mte
(| Primary [ ] Generat
] Other (specify)

“Full’ Name Last, First, Mddia
c Daniel C. Dziuba

Date of Receipt

" WMEifg ABIISSS 24180 SW Petes Mountain Rd.

2013

Transaﬂlnn |n cmsnoa

Amount of Each Receipt this Perlod

Ty —omie Z5Code,

Wast Linn OR 97088-4500

FEC ID number of contributing ST
tedera) poliilenl committes. C e A A AR &
Name of Employer, Occupation

Tichenor & Dzluba LLP Attomey ..
Rwstpt For. 2014 Election Cycle-to-Date

5 Prmary Genera AR

(] Giher (epecity) ~280.00

| SUBTOTAL of Receipts Tris Page (optional)

| TOTAL This Period (1281 page this N8 AUMBEF GV} iuurciesiemmsisimirssimemn it

FEC Schedula A (Formn 3) (Revised 02/2008)






10/15/2015 21 : 03
Image# 201510159003078351 PAGE 1 /4952

r' REPORT OF RECEIPTS - m
FEC AND DISBURSEMENTS

FORM 3P | BY AN AUTHORIZED COMMITTEE OF A CANDIDATE
FOR THE OFFICE OF PRESIDENT OR VICE PRESIDENT

Office Use e’g‘ y
Example: If typing, type over the lines. (12FE4MS

1. NAME OF COMMITTEE (in full, type or print

JEB 2016, INC

o Tl NN NN NN NN RN SN

IJ{JLLI-'I'II_'II'LIl-llLILil-'lllll'lll'-'[‘ll-ll’l'l]'l'lll'I.ll"_J
ADDRESS (number and street)) P.0. BOX 440669
-Iirlil’lj'llj'l-jllILLLI‘I-#:I'I|"|'J|-'-l'l'l'llllll

Check It diffarent _l O TN O O T T N T T N W O Y O W O O N T O O VY O W |
than previously h ’ )

. : : MIAMI FL- 43144 : -
- reported.(ACC LTV 4 0y i i i i e il eI N
CITY STATE ZIP CODE
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ’ [C“ 000579458 , 3. THIS REPORT'IS FOR Primary’  or General
e _ w 4 .
4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One) Check here If this is a Termination. Report (YER)
Buarterly. Hepofts: Monthly. Reports:
o - | . ._ o .
oy, April 15 (Q1) 'L)_G October 15 (Q3) f Feb 20-{M2) | May 20 (M5) i VAug 20 (M8) . . Now 20 (M11)
. { July- 15 (Q2) '{‘ _' January 31 Year-End Report (YE) 0 Mar 20 (M3) Lt Jun.20 (M6) " Sep 20 (M9) . Dég 20 (M12)
,Aprzo(Mey - JulZ0 M7l 0 Ger20(wag): | Jan31(VE):
{ Thirtieth day report following the Genaeral Election Tt * Twelfth day report, precedingLJ A election
LR TIAC I KR I R AN ' LM NI S AR PR O
bi 0 - o : -
on - S on'! - ‘" . '.IntheState-ofl._L_l .
Is this Report an Amendment? a S(‘
ves no
U SO YT L Al £ MM Y Y VoY
5. Covering Period P97k, 01 . 18 through 08 30 2015 .

o

| certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and balief it is true, correct dnd complete.

. WILLIAM SIMON
Type or Print Name of Treasurer .

M L8 B g Y ¥ v v
Signature of Treasurer WILLIAM SIMON __ [Electronically Filed] g~ 10 115 2015

NQTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Repart to the panalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.
All previous versions of this form are obsalete and should no longer be used.

QOffice| ’ B ' - T
Use

I L . _ ' . : ' __l

FEC Form 3P (Rev. 03/2011)
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Image# 201510153003080944

l_.S.CHEDULE A-P
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

|

Use separate schedule(s)
~ for each category of the
Destailed Summary Page

{check only one)

Hw Pf‘m 10 Jaze [hira [ e
19a} J19b ) J20a)] Joob ). J2ce | |21

FOR LINE NUMBER: PAGE 2594./ 4952

Any information capied from such Reports and Statemerits may not be sold or used by any pefson fi:r the purpdse of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purpasas, other than-using the name and address of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committee.

! NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Ful))

JEB 2016, INC.
A. Full Name (Last, Fitst, Middle Initial) Transaction ID : SA17.147133
MR. MARVIN C.. SCHWARTZ Date of Recelpt
Mailing Address gos 3RD AVE N 4 -0 ' . 1‘% vy oy
. FL42 _ R I 2015
Ciy State Zip Code = ) oo
NEW YORK NY 10158:0180 CONTRIBUTION =
FEC ID number of contributing k . }——‘ . e T
federal political committee. | iitme e o o -
poiitical comm - ——— Amount of Each Recelpt this Period
Name of Employer Occupation H ..t 2700.00
NEUBERGER BERMAN PORTFOLIO MANAGER . y . )
Recelpt For: 2016 Election Cycle-to-Date W
| Primary D General - s e - .
| | Other (specify) v . 5400.00 ¢
' e e Pl ated e .
B. Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Transaction ID : SA17.147133B
MR. MARVIN C. SCHWARTZ Date of Receipt
Melling Address 605 3RD AVE W W o Db fv oy Yoo
EL 42 ‘oy 22, .2015
City State Zip Code -
NEW YORK NY 10158-0180 -
= = —— CONTRIBUTION
FEC 1D number of contributing iy '3 .o b
federal political committee. Lng —t e - -
. T Amount of Each Receipt this Period
Name of Employer Occupation e " :
NEUBERGER.BERMAN PORTFOLIO MANAGER C e .- '2709-00
Recalpt 'For: 2016 Election Cycle<to-Date v [MEMO ITEM)
B¢] Primary [ General [ ==~ = = .= =, — .~ -, | REDESIGNATION TO GENERAL
_] other (specity) w [ L , 5400;00 .
C. Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initlal) Transaction ID : SA17.149637
MR. MARVIN C. SCHWARTZ Date of Receipt
Malling Address 605 3RD AVE MiM ; oD 7 .¥v Y Y ¥
. -_FL42 | 09 \ 22 2018
City State Zip Codé -
NEW YORK _ _N 10158-0180 CONTRIBUTION
FEC 1D number of contributing | T S ST N |
federal political committes. 0 :
) - R Amount of Each Receipt this Period
Name of Employer Occupation T
NEUBERGER BERMAN PORTFOLIO MANAGER ! . 2700.00
i - . L 3 .
Receint For. 2016 Election Cycle-to-Date {MEMO ITEM]
 Primary General B . camee = — s - - | REDESIGNATION FROM PRIMARY
Other (specify) - g 5400.00
) - . -% $.-.7- . 3 * -
Subtotal Of Receipts This Page (optional). ’, ' 2700.00
. y ’ .
- Total This Period (last page this line number only)......... o i
I IR 1

- —J

FEC Schadule A-P (Form 3P) (Rev. 03/2011)
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12/8/2015 Entity Information

Division of Corporations

Entity Information

The information contained in this database is current through December 7, 2015.

. __

Selected Entity Name: TUTHILL HOLDINGS LLC
Selected Entity Status Information
Current Entity Name: TUTHILL HOLDINGS LLC

DOS ID #: 3809135
Initial DOS Filing Date: MAY 12, 2009
County: NEW YORK

Jurisdiction: NEW YORK
Entity Type: DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
Current Entity Status: ACTIVE

Selected Entity Address Information
DOS Process (Address to which DOS will mail process if accepted on behalf of the entity)
C/O PAUL FREEDMAN
FREEDMAN & COMPANY
61 BROADWAY SUITE 1405
NEW YORK, NEW YORK, 10006

Registered Agent
NONE '

This office does not require or maintain information
regarding the names and addresses of members or
managers of nonprofessional limited liability
companies. Professional limited liability companies
must include the name(s) and address(es) of the
original members, however this information is not

recorded and only available by viewing the

https:/appext20.dos.ny.gov/corp_public/CORPSEARCH.ENTITY. _INFORMATION?p_riaineid=38187968p ¢ cerpld-aws135&n entitv name=%74%7RA74LR

in



12/8/2015 Entity Information
gettificate;

*Stock Information

# of Shares Type of Stock $ Value per Share
No Information Available

*Stock information is applicable to domestic business corporations..

Name History

Filing Date Name Type Entity Name
MAY 12,2009 Actual TUTHILL HOLDINGS LLC

A Fictitious name must be used when the Actual name of a foreign entity is unavailable for use in New
York State. The entity must use the fictitious name when conducting its activities or business in New
! York State.

NOTE: New York State does. not issue org-anizational identification numbers.

Search Results New: Search

https:/fappext20.dos.ny.govicorp_public/CORPSEARCH.ENTITY_INFORMATION?p_nameid=38187088p_corpid=38091358p entity name=%74%75%74%8. -

219
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Suffolk County Clerk's Office

Deeds

| Tax Map an = oeoo-aao.oo-oa oo-m m A

-Grantor.Name
oanoiésn q'fz 000 1111472008

omn M-oo-m mmnt Mmtmus'r AGEEMENT/SMITH TRUST HAVM58 STEPHEN D i
AGEEMENT FRANK RALPH
D00012577 881 0.00 0114/2000  0800-350,00-02.00-096:000/090! (BGANKTRNORVBLItRARUST AGREEMENT/SMITH TRUST HAYMES, STEPHEN D
] ] ) AGREEMENT FRANK RALPH
000012580 277 3,400,000.00 08/08/2009

0800-360.00-03.00-042.060/080 IRIIKIBNIRVBMITBARUST/SMITH TRUST FRANK RALPH TUTHILL HOLBINGS LLc



AP P o T B T PO

1
Grantaors
LEAVITT NCRMANLEO
"SMITH TRUST FRANK RALPH
FRANK RALPH SMITH TRUST
Grantees
TUTHILL HOLDINGS LLC
‘Tax Map IDs
0800-380:00-03.00-042.600
0900-380.00-03.00-121.000
— - S——
iy
T ey i o iy 2.00-042.000 ERED Pege:_ [ LTI GESY DSRIITEE) Tow Recards: &, Page 1 ot §

By ATbw

Tage Vo ¥t Tearan iy
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